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L e

From: , Ebeling, Betsy 4 : B6
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2011 9:50 AM
To: ~H
Subject: RE: Re:
W -14
| Am working with WJC staff on

the June Chicago event which will be valuable and amazing. | |
fLove, B

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:40 AM

To: Ebeling, Betsy

Subject: Re:

| totally love Rome and am envious of your weeklong trip in June.

From: Ebeling, Betsy [mailto| |
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:51 AM

To: H :

Subject:

Gertie: You're off to Rome? ‘

 Safe and sage travels, Nancy

Betsy Ebeling

lllinois Department of Human Rights
100 W. Randolph Street Suite 10-100
Chicago, lllinois 60601

312814 1830

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail (and any attachments) contains information that belongs to the sender and may be
confidential or protected by attorney-client or attorney work product privilege. The information is only for the individual or entity
named above. If you are not the named or intended recipient, please do not disclose, copy, distribute, or use this information. If
have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the sender of receipt of this e-mail and then destroy all copies of
it. Receipt by unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege or attorney work product privilege or any other
exemption from disclosure.
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